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SUBJECT: Letter of Clarification No. 1
E-ONE Fire Truck Repair Services
for Fleet Management Department
REFERENCE: RFP No.: S23-1.24186
TO: All Prospective Respondents
This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reason:
¢ To answer questions received:
Question 1. Can the contractor use the repair facilities?
Answer: No.
Question 2. s this overflow work?
Answer: Yes, we will use the contractor when needed.
Question 3.  Can you provide a list of fire trucks?
Answer See attached Inventory.
When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the bid documents and shall
supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Letter(s) of Clarification. All
revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Letter(s) of Clarification are collaboratively from
both the Strategic Purchasing Division and the applicable City Department(s). It is the responsibility of the
bidders to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s). By submitting a bid on this project, bidders shall

be deemed to have received all Letter(s) of Clarification and to have incorporated them into this bid.

If you have any questions or if further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please
contact Roy Breaux at 832-393-8728.

i rely,

Roy Breaux

Q)f"‘ Procurement Specialist
City of Houston, Strategic Purchasing Division
832-393-8728

Attached: Apparatus Inventory — Heavy Duty Units (2) pages.

Partnering to better serve Houston

Council Members: Helena Brown Jerry Davis Ellen R. Cohen Wanda Adams Mike Sullivan Al Hoang Oliver Pennington
Edward Gonzalez James G. Rodriguez Stephen C. Costello Andrew C. Burks, Jr. Maelissa Noriega
C.0. “Brad” Bradford Jack Christie Larry Green Mike Laster Controller: Ronald C. Green



APPARATUS INVENTORY - HEAVY DUTY UNITS

PUMPERS

E-onz 29754 99 E-One E-062. 3157 00 E-One
30057 99 E-One

29935 99 E-One

29492 49 E-One

E-006 30335 99 E-One
30565 99 E-One

E069° 30179 99 E-One

E-070. 30178 99 E-One

30566 g9 E-One E-o71 20997 99 E-One

30182 99 E-One 29047 99 E-One 31576 00 E-One

Eco12” . 31446 00 E-One BE-043 - 30181 99 E-One

34838 04 E-One E-044 30567 99 E-One

34839 04 E-One 30056 99 E-One

30580 99 E-One 31575 00 E-One

30180 99 E-One E-078 30500 99 E-One

34837 04 E-One .. E-080° 30877 99 E-One

30333 99 E-One 34840 04 E-One

31574 00 E-One - 30488 99 E-One

20664 99 E-One

34198 03 E-One 31865 00 E-One

31572 00 E-One

30332 99 E-One

30334 99 E-One

31581 00 E-One

LADDERS
L-034 27967 97 E-One . o
L-038 = 29505 99 E-One T-069. 32120 00 E-One
31132 00 E-One L-07t . 27980 ¢8 E-One
27958 g8 E-One 34862 04 E-One L-074+ 34818 04 E-One

34816 04 E-One

Loty 34815 04 E-One 34817 04 E-One

L-020 29423 99 E-One 29507 99 E-One

T-021 31193 00 E-One 31130 oo E-One 27514 97 E-One

L-059 29506 99 E-One 31174 00 E-One

27515 g7 E-One

31307 00 E-One 34753 04 E-One

L-029 27973 98 E-One

L-102 35362 04 E-One

Fleet Operations

Apparatus Inventory
3/2/2012



APPARATUS INVENTORY - HEAVY DUTY UNITS
RESERVE ENGINES
20666 99 E-One RE~009 30578 99 E-One
30489 99 E-One RE-010 29753 99 E-One 99 E
30576 99 E-One o 99 E-Oné
30485 99 E-One RE-012 30350 99 E-One
29665 99 E-One Rﬁwmg 3 30486 g9 E-One ‘ 99 E-One
29946 99 E-One
31580 00 E-One
29493 99 E-One
New E-043 34836 04 E-One
RESERVE LADDER TRUCKS
Ri-o01 31175 00 E-One S RL:);& 37605 97 E-One ! ——RL~06? 29422 99 E-One
Rl-004 27600 97 E-One Rl o221 27606 97 E-One Ri-066 26664 96 E-One
I;E»QQ? - 27977 98 E-One R‘L—é:z& 27981 98 E-One New L-061 31131 00 E-One
- ~ HAZMAT UNITS
7 ‘ : l rF~622 = ‘ 31339 00 E-One
AIRPORT RESCUE UNITS
AR-018 @ 99's 33523 03 E-One
AR-006 @ 92’s 33524 03 E-One
AR-007 @ 92's 33501 03 E-One
AR-008 @ 54's 30581 99 E-One
AR-016 33524 03 E-One
MISCELLANEOUS UNITS
[ RH-017 32456 00 E-One l I

Fleet Operations
Apparatus Inventory
ot 8t e 3/2/2012



